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LETTER CIRCULAR 

Information:         Action Required:  

Ref:   HR/13/2019 

From:  Mary Scicluna, Director HR (MEDE) 

To:  Permanent Secretary, Directors General, Directors, College Principals, Heads 

of State School, Heads of Resource Centre, Learning Support Centre Managers 

and Heads of Section/Unit 

Subject:  Clarification of Job Description in LSE Call 2019 

Date:   8th May 2019 

 

Reference is made to the call for applications for the post of Learning Support Educators 

within MEDE published on Government Gazette nos.20,147 dated 8th March 2019, which 

can be found: https://education.gov.mt/en/Documents/Vacancies/LSE%20EN.pdf.  

 

Kindly note that under section 3.0 Duties,  paragraph 3.2 has been removed and paragraph 

3.1 has been amended to read as follows: 

 

3.1 A Learning Support Educator is expected to perform duties which enable support to 

access learning and assessment with all learners in a class, or learners with a statement of 

needs, or learners in Resource Centres.  

 

 

 

Mary Scicluna  

Director Human Resources 
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